IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Louie, Richard [rlouie@entergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Wentzel, Michael

Subject: RE: Draft Telephone Call Summary
Mike,

We would suggest revising the sentence in 3.0.3-3 from:

During its review, the staff identified plant-specific operating experience indicating that corrosion issues did
compromise the intended function of the service water system.

To:

During its review, the staff identified plant-specific operating experience which appears to indicate that
corrosion issues did compromise the intended function of the service water system.

Here are the Entergy participants:

Tom Orlando
John Curry
Charlie Caputo
Alan Cox

Bill Nichols

Dave Lach

Andy Taylor
Jacque Lingenfelter
Dave Wootten
Mike Vasely
Dennis Pennino
Chris Scott

Peter Guglielmino

From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 1:36 PM

To: Louie, Richard

Subject: Draft Telephone Call Summary

Rich,

Attached is a draft of the phone call summary for call earlier today. We agreed to revise the wording in RAI
3.0.3-3 based on the concern raised on the call. Also, | wanted to confirm that a 90-day response time works
for us. Please let me know if you have any comments. Also, if you could provide me a list of Entergy’s
participants, | would appreciate it.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Wentzel
Project Manager
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